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Kennedy, Debora

[

From: - Arsenault, Yvonne

Sent: : Thursday, March 07, 2002 2:37 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Drafting Instructions for APPPS Board
Debora -

As a result of the JFC action, an additional $200 needs to be deleted from the APPPS Board general program ops in 2002-
03. Thus, the $1,200 in the bill needs to be deleted and changed to $1,400. This is in Section 9202 (1) in the bill, page
401, line 2.

Thanks,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Arsenault
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Arsenault@legis.state.wi.us
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State of Wiscotisin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2360/ (

January 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Arsenault — Increase funding reduction from the APPPS Board
: general program operations

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

l/ 1. Puage 401, line 2: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $200.

Le

(END)




State of Wisconsin
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January 2002 Special Session

LFB...... Arsenault — Increase funding reduction from the APPPS Board
general program operations

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION.
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Puge 401, line 2: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $200.

(END)
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